
City of El Monte
Q & A for Project Zamora Park Renovation
Issued on 09/17/2024
Bid Due on October 16, 2024  1:00 PM (PDT)

Submitted By Submit Date Question Answer Release Date Set Status

KASA Construction, Inc. 09/18/2024 2:02:37 PM

Please confirm whether this project is subject to a PLA (Project Labor 
Agreement), a PSA (Project Stabilization Agreement), a CBA 
(Collective Bargaining Agreement), a CWA (Community Workforce 
Agreement), or anything of that nature?

The project is exempt from the City of El Monte's 
Project Labor Agreement. Addendum #1 - 9/30/2024

KASA Construction, Inc. 09/18/2024 2:02:43 PM Is this project subject to State Prevailing Wage Rates OR Federal 
Davis-Bacon Wage Rates (or both)?

Both - see Section 1 of RFB for additional information. Addendum #1 - 9/30/2024

KASA Construction, Inc. 09/18/2024 2:03:14 PM Please confirm that the listed Pre-Bid Meeting is Mandatory on 
09/25/24 at 8:00 AM.

The pre-bid meeting is mandatory - see Section 1 of 
RFB for additional information.

Addendum #1 - 9/30/2024

KASA Construction, Inc. 09/18/2024 2:03:23 PM What is the basis of award?
The basis of award will be the base bid - see Quotation 
Sheet in RFB for additional information. Addendum #1 - 9/30/2024

KASA Construction, Inc. 09/18/2024 2:03:30 PM Is an original hard copy of the Bidder's Bond required to be submitted 
to the agency’s office by/before the bid due date and time?

A Bid Bond is required - see Section 2 of RFB for 
additional information. Submit electronically through 
PlanetBids with Contractor's proposal. Addendum #1 - 9/30/2024

Los Angeles Engineering, Inc. 09/20/2024 7:00:22 AM Is there a project labor agreement or Community Workforce 
Agreement for this project?

The project is exempt from the City of El Monte's 
Project Labor Agreement.

Addendum #1 - 9/30/2024

ARC Construction Inc 09/24/2024 8:53:54 AM
DWG Reference: Confirm that PVC SDR-35 can be used for the sewer 
and storm drain per the plans construction notes #4 and 12.

Construction Notes 4 and 12 on C4.01 call for SDR 35 
PVC pipe. Addendum #1 - 9/30/2024

ARC Construction Inc 09/24/2024 8:54:51 AM Can a 12" x 12" precast catch basin be used for the curb drain per 
APWA standard 150-4.

Build per plan. Addendum #1 - 9/30/2024

ARC Construction Inc 09/24/2024 8:56:39 AM
Can the existing curb remain in place and only be core drilled for the 
new curb drain.  The existing curb is eight inches. And the new pipe is 
only four inches.  This will save time and money.

No. Addendum #1 - 9/30/2024

RJR Water Features 09/26/2024 9:22:45 AM
Will any alternated be considered or accepted for the splash pad 
amenities? (I.E. the ground sprays & features, activator, and 
controller).

Substitution requests for splash pad amenities would 
need to be submitted for review after bid award. Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

Ohno Construction Company 09/30/2024 2:49:40 PM

Question: Exhibit H includes several forms which have spaces that 
designate ‘contractor/subcontractor’. Please clarify which, if any, 
forms in this section are to be submitted by subcontractors being 
listed at time of bid. If any of these forms are required from 
subcontractors, we would like to request extra time to turn these in.

Exhibit H forms from subcontractors are not required 
to be submitted at time of bid, however they will need 
to be provided before a notice to proceed is issued. 

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

Ohno Construction Company 09/30/2024 2:50:27 PM

Question: Request for Bid, Section 2C #3, requests that a CPM 
schedule be submitted with the bid. Since the NTP date is not firm, 
this schedule will not be accurate. We would like to request that 
submission of the schedule be made prior to NOIA, or some other 
point as appropriate, following submission of the bid.

CPM schedule will be required after notice of award. Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

Los Angeles Engineering, Inc. 10/01/2024 3:44:03 PM

The proposal has HUD Section 3 funds.  It notes that we need to 
reach out to Section 3 subcontractors.  However, HUD has shut down 
the Section 3 database.  Does the city have recommendations how to 
perform outreach to Section 3 businesses, or does the city have a 
Section 3 list?

To meet HUD’s Section 3 worker and Targeted Section 
3 requirements, Contractors can do any of the 
following to show evidence that outreach efforts were 
made: 

1. Visit https://data.hud.gov/sec3_form.html to look 
up Section 3 Businesses 

2. Visit https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/
section-3/resource-hub/workers/ for more information 
regarding resources. 

3. Contract apprentices that meet Section 3 and 
Targeted Section 3 definitions 

4. Attend Job Fairs

5. Post on website 


Please note that outreach efforts are highly 
encouraged throughout the project if the Contractor 
cannot meet Section3/Targeted Section 3 benchmark 
hours at the end of the project. 

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/02/2024 10:45:50 AM
Since there is no builder's risk requirements. Please confirm the GC 
will be included as additional insured in the owner's builder's risk 
insurance.

See Section 4.I.5. on page 9 of the Request for Bids 
which states: “Contractor is responsible for Builders 
Risk Insurance.”


See also the Insurance Section of the Rider to A101, 
starting on page 19 of Exhibit F (Sample Contract) of 
the Request for Bids which states: “Owner does not 
intend to obtain property insurance written on a 
builder’s risk ‘all risk’ or equivalent policy. Contractor 
must purchase builder’s risk ‘all risk’ or an equivalent 
policy as Contractor shall be responsible for 
adequately securing all materials, equipment, and in-
progress construction on the Project site.”

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/02/2024 4:22:06 PM

A lot of information is required in the list of subcontractors. To save 
time and reduce errors on the bid forms, would it be acceptable to 
submit only the name, location, license number and scope of work 
for each sub and submit the remaining information within 24 hours?

Public Contract Code section 4014 requires bidders on 
public works projects, at the time of bid submission, to 
list each subcontractor that will perform more than 
one-half of one percent of the general contractor’s 
work. A contract amount or percentage will be needed 
to determine the percentage of the work to be 
completed by the subcontractor. 


Other information such as the EIN number, estimated 
start and completion dates can be left blank at the 
time of submission. 

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/02/2024 4:25:50 PM
What information is supposed to go on the project wage rate sheet? 
Where can this information be found?

Complete as much of the Project Wage Rate Sheet as 
possible using the applicable federal and state wage 
determinations. The relevant information can be found 
at Addendum #2 to the Request for Bid.  

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/02/2024 4:27:15 PM
Does a CPM schedule need to be provided at the time of bid or can 
this be submitted after the project is awarded? CPM schedule will be required after notice of award. Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/02/2024 4:30:06 PM Is there a form for the Business Tax Registration Certification? Please 
provide this form?

A Business Tax Registration Certification will not be 
required for this project. 

Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/02/2024 4:38:17 PM What is the City contract number?
Bidders can leave the City Contract Number on the 
Project Wage Rate Sheet (part of Exhibit G – Forms/
Affidavits to Complete and Submit with Bid) blank.

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/02/2024 4:40:15 PM
Does the pricing on the quotation sheet need to be filled out and 
uploaded with the documents as well as entered in the line items tab 
on PlanetBids? This is repeated work.

Yes, both the quotation sheet and the line items in 
PlanetBids must be filled out. Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/02/2024 4:43:32 PM Is the HUD 4230A form supposed to be submitted with the bid?

HUD form 4230A is only required if there will be trades 
used in the Project that are not identified in the 
Federal Wage Decision provided in Exhibit H (as 
updated by Addendum #2 to the Request for Bid).

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/02/2024 4:47:21 PM Are there any self-perform requirements for this project?
No, there are no self-perform requirements on the 
project. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/02/2024 4:59:54 PM
The Request For Bid Section 2, Letter C, Numbers 7 and 9 are usually 
provided after the project is awarded. Can they be provided after the 
project is awarded?

Bidders must submit at time of bid proof of licensing 
and proof of ability to provide insurance and bonds as 
noted in the Request for Bids. Insurance coverage and 
Payment and Performance Bond for the project will 
not be required until after a contract is awarded.

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/03/2024 10:39:24 AM
Under Exhibit F page 10 of 12 of AIA form (A101-2017). It mentions 
that builder's risk coverage is required. Please confirm if builder's risk 
coverage is required.

Builders Risk Insurance is required.


See Section 4.I.5. on page 9 of the Request for Bids 
which states: “Contractor is responsible for Builders 
Risk Insurance.”


See also the Insurance Section of the Rider to A101, 
starting on page 19 of Exhibit F (Sample Contract) of 
the Request for Bids which states: “Owner does not 
intend to obtain property insurance written on a 
builder’s risk ‘all risk’ or equivalent policy. Contractor 
must purchase builder’s risk ‘all risk’ or an equivalent 
policy as Contractor shall be responsible for 
adequately securing all materials, equipment, and in-
progress construction on the Project site.”

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/03/2024 10:39:24 AM
Please consider attached structure cast submittal for the 
prefabricated restroom. Please advise if this manufacturer is 
acceptable to use for this project.

Substitution requests for pre-fabricated restroom and 
trash enclosure vendor would need to be submitted 
for review after bid award.

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

Fielding Electric Inc. 10/03/2024 10:40:07 AM Unable to access Addendum 2. Can you provide?
Addendum #2 is available on the City of El Monte's 
PlanetBids portal for the Zamora Park Renovation 
Project under the Addenda/Emails tab.

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/03/2024 11:19:24 AM

There are notes listed on panel schedule for existing panel C stating 
“Circuits controlled by 20A-4Pole mech held relay, photocell on time 
clock off” & “Circuits controlled by 20A-2Pole mech held relay, 
photocell on time clock off”. Are these notes just for reference, or will 
the breakers need to be provided and installed in the existing panel? 
If needed to be provided, please provide panel manufacturer & 
existing breaker types for existing panel C. To properly quote these 
breakers to match existing we will need this information.

The new circuit breakers and reralys shall be furnished  
and install by the contractor as indicated. Existing 
panel manufacture is GOULD and circuit breakers are 
GOULD I-T-E

Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/03/2024 11:19:24 AM

Please provide panel manufacturer & existing breaker types for 
existing switchboard MS. It is mentioned on the plans that a new 
breaker will be required, and to properly quote this breaker to match 
existing we will need this information.

The main 400 amps switchboard manufacture is 
SYLVANIA Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/03/2024 11:19:24 AM

On Civil plan C1.01 it states to protect in place existing concrete 
basketball court but on Electrical plan E-2.00 it shows an 
underground conduit run between lights going through the area to be 
protected. Will this conduit need to be bored under existing concrete 
or can it be rerouted to avoid the concrete area? If rerouted please 
provide updated plans showing where to reroute this conduit.

See revised layout on Sheet E2.0 "Lighting and Power 
Plan", provided as Addendum #5. 

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

Marina Landscape Inc. 10/03/2024 11:23:59 AM Please provide model and detail for the drip air relief valve. Contractor may provide submittal from either Netafim, 
Rainbird or Hunter.

Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

Marina Landscape Inc. 10/03/2024 11:23:59 AM

In reference to sheet L-2.00, the legend shows all the pop-up bodies 
for the turf area and planters is PRO06-PRS40-CV, while on sheet 
L-2.10, the detail R requires using I20-06-PRB for the turf area, and 
the detail N indicated that model Hunter PROS04-PRS30 was for the 
planter area. Please clarify. The legend for the lateral line on sheet 
L-2.00 noted that the lateral line size ranges from 0.75" to 2.5" size, 
which is standard 40, and 3" size or larger is class 315. However, specs 
section 328400, part 2.01, documented that all the lateral lines are 
schedule 40. Please clarify.

The legend takes precedence in information over 
details and specifications for the pop-up irrigation and 
lateral pipe.

Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

Marina Landscape Inc. 10/03/2024 11:23:59 AM Spare wire pull box isn't shown on irrigation plan. Please clarify. Provide a spare wire to the farthest of each mainline 
leg - (6) total.

Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

Marina Landscape Inc. 10/03/2024 11:23:59 AM
Refer to sheet L-3.12 spec 329000/ 2.03, soil preparation material and 
rate are difference. Please clarify which one shall be take precedence. Sheet L3.12 takes precedence. Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

Marina Landscape Inc. 10/03/2024 11:23:59 AM
Refer to specs section 329000, mulch product shall be Forest Floor 
1/2 to 1-1/2", manufactured by Aguinaga. Refer to note 12/L-3.00, 
Forest mulch from Tierra Verde Industries. Please clarify.

Either mulch is acceptable. Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

Marina Landscape Inc. 10/03/2024 11:23:59 AM
Refer to note 19, root barrier shall be installed for trees within 6' of 
concrete paving. Please provide the length required for each tree.

Contractor to install at a minimun length of 4'-0" per 
tree. Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

Marina Landscape Inc. 10/03/2024 11:23:59 AM Refer to detail 3/ C9.01, please provide specification for soil mix 
material.

Contractor to provide Gail Materials bioswale mix or 
equal.

Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

Marina Landscape Inc. 10/03/2024 11:23:59 AM
Please confirm if there is a conflict between the quantity of trees and 
shrubs shown on the plan with the planting legend. Which one shall 
be take precedence

The plan takes precedence over the legend Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

Marina Landscape Inc. 10/03/2024 11:23:59 AM Is there a staging location for materials?  Please provide location.
Contractor will be responsible for coordinating staging 
location within construction limits. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

Marina Landscape Inc. 10/03/2024 11:23:59 AM Where do subcontractors park their vehicles? Is there any parking fee 
that subcontractors need to carry in their bid

Vehicles to utilize street parking. Contractor to 
coordinate any parking within the construction limits 
as required. No parking fees anticipated at this time.

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
NEC Code 680.13 requires emergency shut off switch to be not less 
than 5 feet from edge of splash pad. Current plans show location 
exceeding this distance please clarify and provide revised plan set

The location of the EPO as currently specified is "not 
less then 5 feet from edge of splash pad"  meaning it 
must be located at least 5 feet from the edge of the 
splash pad.

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM

Please confirm that specified UV system Prominent Dulcodes MP 
1x1A 1000Watt for the splash pad meets current NSF50 rating for 
elimination of cryptosporidum as required per CA building code 
65551

Specified UV is NSF50 listed Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Rain diverter detail 1 Sheet SP-2.2 doesn't show footing detail or 
requirements, please clarify.

Refer to the manufacturers installation instructions for 
footer recommendations. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Please provide deadman anchor system footing for splash pad 
holding tank as no details are provided for thickness, rebar, concrete 
rating.

Refer to the tank manufacturers installation 
instructions for deadman specifications. Alternatively, 
the specified tank manufacturer has per-fab deadman 
as an option. 

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
No footing detail provided for Mushroom feature for splash pad, 
please provide footing detail.

Refer to manufacturer for footing specifications. 
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/
do0d89cqpg4bz2lgmw1t2/Mushroom-Footing-
Detail.pdf?rlkey=b3shw594ruvy1p1abwy6rbgfa&dl=0

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Plan sheet Sp3.2 notes a splash pad manifold, there is no mention of 
manufacturer for the manifold or mentioned of one within the 
equipment legend on sheet SP1.2. Please clarify.

The manifold should be provided by the same 
manufacturer as the spray features. 

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Sheet 3.1 schematic notes what can be assumed to be solenoid valve 
with "SV", no specification for manufacturer or model number is 
specified for these valve, please clarify.

The solenoid valve for the auto fill system comes with 
the autifill controller. 

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
No specifications are provided for splash pad valves, please provide 
specification and clarify manufacturer and model. Spears valves, NSF 50 listed. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
No installation details provided for splash pad equipment other than 
pump installation, please provide installation details for the rest of 
the equipment room components.

Drawings showcase details for bid purposes. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM Sheet SP-3.2 notes piping sizing but is unclear which lines are 2.5" 
and which lines are the 2" please clarify.

Refer to 1/SP3.1 for pipe specifications Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Main drain piping on sheet SP-3.2 does not provide sizing of pipe to 
rain diverter or from rain diverter, please clarify pipe sizing. Refer to 1/SP3.1 for pipe specifications Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM Please clarify color for splash pad activator bollard. TBD by Client. Not applicable to bid. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Please clarify depth of splash pad holding tank (detail 2 SP-2.2) to 
finished grade, this will be needed to determine the length of 
manhole extension when getting equipment quote.

This needs to be varified in-field based on location of 
rain diverter but approx. 36" top of tank to grade for 
bid purposes.

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Please clarify if splash pad holding tank (detail 2 SP-2.2) is to be flush 
with grade or how far above finished grade is required. Top of lid approx. 6" above grade. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Rain diverter on sheet SP-2.2 detail 1 notes "hatch sold separately". 
Please clarify manufacturer and model for compatible hatch Bilco type J-AL 30"x30" Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM

Geotechncal report for Boring location 3 which is the approximate 
splash pad location only reaches depths of 4 feet splash pad holding 
tank and associated excavation will exceed this depth please clarify 
assumptions to be made by bidder during excavation and installation 
of this element.

For bidding purposes; follow recommendations as 
provided within current geotechnical report. 
Geotechnical Engineer to provide open hole 
observation to verify.  

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Please provide installation or mounting detail for emergency stop for 
splash pad no details provided for method of installation.

EPO is a single gang electrical box flush mounted to the 
face of the building. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Please confirm there are no Division 13 special construction 
specifications for the splash pad, no specifications provided for splash 
pad construction within bid documents.

There are no written Div 13 specifications. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Structural note 9 on sheet SP-1.0 notes "shotcrete". Use of shotcrete 
is not recommended for structural flat work of splash pad footings or 
structural pad, please clarify.

Standard poured-in-place concrete is acceptable. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Please clarify the manufacturer for the splash pad controller, there 
are multiple vendors providing products for this splash pad it is 
unclear who the controller is to be sourced from.

Total Control (Designed by Landrec) Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM
Please confirm that plan set has been submitted and approved for 
construction with city building department.

All City of El Monte plan checks have been cleared 
other than the deferred submittals listed on the plans. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM

General note 6 on sheet 43 of 57 SP-1.0 states "Contractor is 
responsible for obtaining all required permits & inspections". Confirm 
that any corrections or revisions required during plan check will be 
performed by designer. This may cause delays as turn around times 
are unpredictable and contractor has no control of this process.

The splash pad design and plan check are complete. 
The contractor shall obtain all permits through City of 
El Monte Building and Safety and the Los Angeles 
County Health Department. The contractor is 
responsible for the coordination of all inspections with 
both AHJs. If any revisions are made, the design team 
will be responsible to submit to the AHJ for review and 
approval.

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM Please confirm that splash pad drawings have been approved for 
construction by Los Angeles County Department of Health.

Splash pad drawings have been submitted to Los 
Angeles Department of Public Health and were 
approved on 11/23/2022 under permit number 
B00-028-0206.

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 12:56:22 PM

If current plans for splash pad are not already approved for 
construction by Los Angeles County health department there may not 
be enough time to have the submitted, reviewed, revised and 
approved for construction and build within the 180 working days. 
There is no way for the contractor to control the time it take for this 
process which could take multiple months depending on health 
department's current backlog. Please clarify that additional duration 
will be granted based upon when the splash pad construction set is 
approved for construction.

Splash pad drawings have been submitted to Los 
Angeles Department of Public Health and were 
approved on 11/23/2022 under permit number 
B00-028-0206.

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

Ohno Construction Company 10/03/2024 3:06:46 PM

Reference: Restroom Structure Question: Please confirm if there is an 
approved alternate for the pre-fab restroom and the trash enclosure. 
We have received feedback that Corworth is not confirmed as being 
able to provide a bid in California.

Substitution requests for pre-fabricated restroom and 
trash enclosure vendor would need to be submitted 
for review after bid award.

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

Ohno Construction Company 10/03/2024 3:08:27 PM Question: Please consider alternative product from Structure Cast – 
as submitting via email

Substitution requests for pre-fabricated restroom and 
trash enclosure vendor would need to be submitted 
for review after bid award.

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 3:09:41 PM Please clarify color for Mushroom feature for the splash pad, no color 
noted

Color TBD by Client. Not applicable to bid. Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

California Waters Development, Inc. 10/03/2024 3:09:41 PM
Plan sheet SP-1.2 notes a concrete sealer for the splash pad finish. 
Please clarify manufacturer and product to be used as basis of bid, no 
details provided.

Deck-O-Grip as manufactured by Deck-O-Seal Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

Ohno Construction Company 10/03/2024 3:09:46 PM

Reference: Exhibit H Question: Exhibit H includes several forms which 
have spaces that designate ‘contractor/subcontractor’. Please clarify 
which, if any, forms in this section are to be submitted by 
subcontractors being listed at time of bid. If any of these forms are 
required from subcontractors, we would like to request extra time to 
turn these in.

Exhibit H forms from subcontractors are not required 
to be submitted at time of bid, however they will need 
to be provided before a notice to proceed is issued. 

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

Ohno Construction Company 10/03/2024 3:52:07 PM
Would the TPL consider postponing the due date for this bid by 
(preferably) one week, to allow more time for additional 
subcontractors to respond with quotes?

The bid due date will be postponed to Tuesday, 
October 22, at 1pm Pacific.

Addendum #6 - 10/15/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/03/2024 4:53:34 PM
Regarding the HUB 3 requirement, is there a specific percentage that 
the GC is required to fulfill?

The Project should meet 25% Section 3 labor hours 
overall and 5% targeted Section 3 labor hours. The 5% 
targeted is a part of the 25% overall, and both can 
include subcontractor hours as part of meeting the 
benchmarks.

Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/03/2024 4:53:34 PM
Sheet L-1.01 has a Fitness Equipment Legend. I can't find this 
equipment on the plans. Is this required? If so please provide 
specification, location and details.

Yes, this is required. The equipment is located at the 
upper left edge of the playgroudn identified by callouts 
"A", "B", and "C", thoe ther equipment is to the right 
of the center patio andsplash pad identified by callouts 
"D", "E", "F" and "G". Under the "Site Amenities" 
portion of the construction legend, line item "SA-11" 
you can find the manufacturer, contact info, colors and 
finishes. The exercise equipment legend has the model 
numbers.

Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/03/2024 4:59:13 PM Please provide specs for video surveillance See sheet E-5.00 titled Security Camera Cut Sheets. Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

AMG & Associates, Inc. 10/03/2024 4:59:38 PM
Please provide specs, model numbers, manufacturers etc for site 
furnishings

Please refer to sheet L-1.00 Construction Schedule and 
Notes. Product model numbers, manufacturers and 
their contact info, colors and finishes are listed under 
the "Site Amenitites Legend" portion.

Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

Ohno Construction Company 10/03/2024 8:53:55 AM

Reference: Exhibit G – Forms to Submit with Bid Question: This 
section states that a City license needs to be submitted with the bid. 
Can the City of El Monte license be provided post bid, prior to Notice 
of Award, by the apparent low bidder

Contractor will be required to provide a copy of or 
apply for a City of El Monte Business License. This can 
be done after bid opening/award and prior to the start 
of construction.

Addendum #4 - 10/10/2024

Ohno Construction Company 10/03/2024 8:54:26 AM

Reference: Request for Bid, Section 2C Question: This section, #3, 
requests that a CPM schedule be submitted with the bid. Since the 
NTP date is not firm, this schedule will not be accurate. We would like 
to request that submission of the schedule be made prior to NOIA, or 
some other point as appropriate, following submission of the bid.

CPM schedule will be required after notice of award. Addendum #3 - 10/7/2024


